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Hong Wang

From: John Jackson <John.Jackson.231279727@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the

storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

John Jackson

1306 Metcalf Rd
Bonifay, FL. 32425



HonglVang

From: jwgouldin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Gouldin
<jwgouldin@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 8:23 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power

and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start.of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even

more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Joseph Gouldin
Bradenton, FL 34212
jwgouldin@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: crosstowninspections@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Allan MacKenzie
<crosstowninspections@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 12:25 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

It's hard to believe that this is on the table. Have the lobbyists offered you enough for you to betray your fellow Florida
citizens.

The earth is falling apart. Have you noticed the weather patterns changing. Hurricanes happening constantly. Fires

burning the west coast to ashes.
Solar energy is Florida's contribution to the US environment. If you don't promote solar to its citizens and help them off

set expenses by selling back excess power, then you are the wrong people for Florida and the US.
Maybe you would do better in Brazillll

Sincerely,

Allan MacKenzie

Kewadin, M| 49648
crosstowninspections@gmail.com



Honr_; Wang

From: jackiebelcher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jackie Belcher
<jackiebelcher@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 4.14 PM

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

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’'t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even

more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power
their homes and businesses with Florida’'s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
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

Jackie Belcher

Naples, FL 34105
jackiebelcher@comcast.net



Hong Wang

From: m4euge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Yevgeniy Yefimov
<mdeuge@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 12:26 PM

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
their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they

generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Piease protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Yevgeniy Yefimov
Norwalk, CT 06854
m4euge@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: sydney5509@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lamar Wright <sydney5509
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 12:24 PM

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

Lamar Wright

Largo, FL 33778
sydney5509@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: bojo_hand@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bozhidar Handjiev
<bojo_hand@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:28 PM

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

Bozhidar Handjiev

Palm Harbor, FL 34685
bojo_hand@hotmail.com



Honwang

From: kramb197 1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark bishop <kramb1971
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:23 PM

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
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even

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

Mark bishop
Melbourne, FL 32904
kramb1971@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: wineforlife.da@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dianna albrechtsen
<wineforlife.da@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:28 PM

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

Dianna albrechtsen
Naples, FL 34120
wineforlife.da@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: havenpres@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of anthony kesner
<havenpres@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

| am troubled that as we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the
time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean
solar power and providing good paying local jobs.

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
generate and provide to the electricity grid. We need to take the lead in the green energy industry that can generate high
paying jobs, new businesses, and revenue sources Floridians need and deserve the support of persons in positions to
make these decisions.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

anthony kesner

Port Charlotte, FLL 33948
havenpres@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: gla2001@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gayle Abramson <gla2001
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Gayle Abramson
Boca Raton, FL 33431



Hong Wang

From: josetbarriga@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jose Barriga
<josetbarriga@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Jose Barriga
9205 Pebble Creek Dr Tampa, FL 33647-2421



HonglVang

From: Romegeorge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Rome
<Romegeorge@everyactioncustom.com>

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
George Rome
3939 37Th Street Ct W Bradenton, FL 34205-2301



Hong Wang

From: CharlesSteuberdr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Steuber
<CharlesSteuberJr@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Charles Steuber

Pompano Beach, FL 33074
CharlesSteuberJr@aol.com



Hong Wang

From: solargirl305@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jody Finver <solargirl305
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-18 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
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
Jody Finver
2699 Tigertail Ave Miami, FL 33133-4605



Hong Wang

From: Janet Knauer <Janet.Knauer.362053371@p2a.co>
Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:22 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect net metering

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic

uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy,
and choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season,
Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net
metering here in Florida.

Regards,

Janet Knauer

547 Garden Heights Dr
Winter Garden, FL 34787



Hong Wang

From: dsilvera12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diana La Red <dsilvera12
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:19 PM

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

Diana La Red

Miami, FL 33144
dsilvera12@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: sujinjudmd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sujin Ju
<sujinjudmd@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 8.24 AM

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

Sujin Ju

Gainesville, FL 32608
sujinjudmd@gmail.com



Horlg Wang

From: gnpj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Jeffries <gnpj@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:10 PM

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
more tools - not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
George Jeffries
3171 N Canal Dr Palm Harbor, FL 34684-1602



Hong Wang

From: clharper53@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carl Harper <clharper53
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:25 PM

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

Carl Harper
Gainesville, FL 32635
clharper53@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: josh.zeno@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Josh Zeno
<josh.zeno@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:25 PM

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

Josh Zeno

Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459
josh.zeno@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: marktazzo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark O'Donoghue
<marktazzo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

| am very interested in doing my part and installing solar on my roof.

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

Mark O'Donoghue

Saint Augustine, FL 32086
marktazzo@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: flemingljr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Fleming Law
<flemingljr@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 8:24 AM

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

Fleming Law

Satellite Beach, FL 32937
flemingljr@gmail.com



Honwang

From: bob.wiesemann@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Wiesemann
<bob.wiesemann@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:07 PM

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
Bob Wiesemann
PO Box 459 Captiva, FL 33924-0459



Hong Wang

From: dherman1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Herman <dherman1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:09 PM

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
Susan Herman
Seminole, FL 33776



Honr_; Wang

From: zeedenis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denis Gangichiodo
<zeedenis@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:23 PM

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

Denis Gangichiodo

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33322
zeedenis@aol.com



Hong Wang

From: sal.varvaro@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Salvatore Varvaro
<sal.varvaro@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent; Saturday, September 19, 2020 8:22 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

Not only net metering should continue but also the ability to go completely off grid s we struggle with a global
pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a
change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local

jobs.

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
their homes and businesses with Florida’s nhumber one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
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

Salvatore Varvaro

Glen Saint Mary, FL 32040
sal.varvaro@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: lyricwhite 10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lyric White <lyricwhite10
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:41 PM

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
Lyric White
Tallahassee, FL 32304



Hong Wang

From: lws541@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Schoenberg <lws541
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 6:40 PM

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

Larry Schoenberg
Saint Johns, FL 32259
lws541@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: michaelgarmon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Garmon
<michaelgarmon@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:40 PM

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

Michael Garmon

Qrlando, FL 32812
michaelgarmon@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: ajulian84@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angelo Julian <ajulian84
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:25 PM

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

Angelo Julian

Port Saint Lucie, FL 34953
ajulian84@gmail.com



HonglVang

From: jimont03@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Montanye <jjmont03
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:24 PM

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

Joseph Montanye
Baltimore, MD 21224
jimont03@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: dan.nadsady@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Nadsady
<dan.nadsady@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Daniel Nadsady
Bakersfield, CA 93311
dan.nadsady@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: milengaganelov@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Milen Gaganelov
<milengaganelov@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:34 PM

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
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida,

Sincerely,

Milen Gaganelov

Saint Petersburg, FL 33702
milengaganelov@hotmail.com



Hong Wang

From: patricia.holt44@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Holt <patricia.holt44
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:38 PM

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

Patricia Holt

Naples, FL 34113
patricia.hoit44@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: gkeethler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Greg Keethler
<gkeethler@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Greg Keethler
Ocoee, FL 34761
gkeethler@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: karl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karl Schmitz <karl@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

Two years ago, after the passage of two important amendments to the Florida Constitution, my wife and | made an
expensive investment in solar power for our home. Our reasons were multiple: protection against power outages during a
hurricane (we have battery backup); reduction of reliance on the energy grid; the ability to SELL BACK to Duke Energy
our excess energy, which even though at a rate of less than what we pay for consumption, still provides a profit to Duke
Energy as they re-distribute the energy we produce to other households.

If you change the rules of the game now, in direct contravention to the Florida Constitution, you are no better than the
government of Ukraine which recently changed the tariff rate at which it purchases power from solar producers after
significant investments were made. As an attorney, | am fully aware of and appreciate the sanctity of contract and the rule
of law. If you unilaterally make this change, you're no better than the corrupt governments who back out of treaties and
financial pacts after they are entered into. You'll be sued. You'll cost the state of Florida untold amounts in legal fees, and

you'll probably lose.

Uphold the rule of law. Uphold the State Constitution. Don't bend to the power of the rich private power companies. Serve
the people of Florida, which is your duty as Public Service Commissioners.

Sincerely,

Karl Schmitz

Safety Harbor, FL 34695
karl@attorneytampa.com



Hong Wang

From: kmrogg3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Rogg <kmrogg3
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:39 PM

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
Karen Rogg
804 S Duncan Ave Clearwater, FL 33756-4515



Hong Wang

From: sarahdgalt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarah Galt
<sarahdgalt@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Sarah Galt
221 Bamboo Dr Tallahassee, FL 32304-3205



Hong Wang

From: kathypena009@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen Pena <kathypena009
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4.38 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

| have invested in solar for my home because | believe we should ALL do the right thing for our community as a whole.
Investing in clean energy and doing our part makes sense if we care about our world and our neighbors. Living in Fiorida,
(all my life), | obviously care about reducing green house gases because if | don't, my family and every other family
around me, will need to relocate North or figure out creative ways to live on the water.

Florida is uniquely suited to solar. There are sooooo many rooftops available. Using our available space reduces the need
to fill up fields to produce solar. We can all do our part.

| understand the energy companies want to make money and pay dividends to their shareholders. Who doesn't want to
make money. However, this isn't all about them. We are a community and ALL stakeholders need to be considered.

The energy companies can continue to invest and promote the changes in energy use that need to happen. They can
lead the way and work with the community. Not make it difficult or impossible for the average citizen to do his or her part
to help the environment. The energy companies are being short sighted and selfish in trying to roll back net metering. The
energy sector is so worried about protecting their monopoly they can't see through the haze to recognize things need to
change and we need new partnerships that include the community as a partner. Working together for a common goal will

be the best course of action.

| am not confident this letter will be read by the commission, let alone have any kind of positive impact on this discussion.
However, | have taken the time to write this in the hopes that it may. Why???7? Because | care about my home. | care
about my community. | care about the long term effect of not working together to increase the use of solar as a tool to
reduce carbon emissions. Additionally, promoting solar can help Florida continue to provide good paying jobs to an
industry that allows people to live beyond the tourist industry, not just service sector our many state administrations have
promoted. As a state we need healthy diversification in our job and technology market. Promoting solar contributes to that

goal.

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

Kathleen Pena

Hollywood, FL 33025
kathypena009@yahoo.com



Hong Wang

From: joshuadavidallen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joshua Allen
<joshuadavidallen@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Joshua Allen

Niceville, FL 32578
joshuadavidallen@hotmail.com



Hong Wang

From: robert.laurita@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Laurita
<robert.laurita@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4:38 PM

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

Robert Laurita

Orlando, FL 32819
robert.laurita@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: prism1603@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Britt <prism1603
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

Sharon Britt

North Palm Beach, FL 33408
prism1603@aol.com



Hong Wang

From: cyberspin87@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ramon Grullon <cyberspin87
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 6:38 PM

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

Ramon Grullon

Brandon, FL 33511
cyberspin87@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: jillpmichaels@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jill michaels
<jillpmichaels@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Personally we have invested much of our hard earned money to create clean energy for us and to help the planet. To take
away the incentive to do so would be irresponsible.

Florida is THE SUNSHINE STATE. We should be #1 in promoting solar energy.

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

Jill michaels
Apalachicola, FL 32320
jillpmichaels@yahoo.com



Hong Wang

From: darkangel.redeemed@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicholas Smith
<darkangel.redeemed@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:33 PM

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
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. '

Sincerely,

Nicholas Smith

Deltona, FL 32738
darkangel.redeemed@gmail.com



HonglVang

From: huy.trinh.q@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Huy Trinh
<huy.trinh.g@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:23 PM

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

Huy Trinh

Port Saint Lucie, FL 34953
huy.trinh.q@gmail.com



Hong Wang_

From: jacobwatkins327 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jacob Watkins <jacobwatkins327
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

and providing good paying locai jobs.

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

Jacob Watkins

Oviedo, FL 32765
jacobwatkins327@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: arcticwynd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JAHANZEB Khan
<arcticwynd@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:23 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket. 2020-0000

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

By siding with fossil fuel lobbying you would be setting back national progress in favor of renewable energy production
where countries like China have made great headway.

Do we want the US to be worse than China?

Sincerely,

JAHANZEB Khan
Tucson, AZ 85704
arcticwynd@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: tcm0116@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Moore <tcm0116
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
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Fiorida.

Sincerely,

Thomas Moore
Melbourne, FL 32904
tcm0116@gmail.com



Hongﬂang

From: taughtb4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Bruining <taughtb4
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:31 PM

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
Raobert Bruining
Lakeland, FL 33803



Hong Wang

From: terryhlee123@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terry Lee <terryhlee123
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
Rollback of net metering is stupid. The people have already spoken.

Sincerely,

Terry Lee

Casselberry, FL 32707
terryhlee123@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: jenniferlsedillo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JENNIFER SEDILLO
<jenniferlsedillo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4:37 PM

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
JENNIFER SEDILLO
241 Tucker St Safety Harbor, FL 34695-3155



Hong Wang

From: gary.zonca@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary Zonca
<gary.zonca@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Please protect the opportunity. for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Gary Zonca

Ottsville, PA 18942
gary.zonca@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: stevenjerauld@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Jerauld
<stevenjerauld@everyactioncustom.com>

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
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already. put many of
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

Steve Jerauld

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
stevenjerauld@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: skeethler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sherry Keethler
<skeethler@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Sherry Keethler
Clermont, FL 34711
skeethler@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: drmurchison@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Murchison
<drmurchison@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:22 PM

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

Daniel Murchison

Arabi, LA 70032
drmurchison@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: mich.wilheImi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mich WILHELMI
<mich.wilhelmi@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:23 PM

To: QOffice of Commissioner Graham

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar poiicies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power

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

Our current net metering rule aliows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power
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

Mich WILHELMI

Melbourne Beach, FL 32951
mich.wilhelmi@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: hermannba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Hermann
<hermannba@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:23 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middie of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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
here in Florida. Having net metering helps individuals and businesses to invest in solar energy. This strengthens the

overall network.

Sincerely,
Barbara Hermann
5809 Turban Ct Fort Myers, FL 33908-1668



Hong Wang

From: curypandj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jen Cury
<curypandj@everyactioncustom.com>

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
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don'’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even

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

Jen Cury

Saint Johns, FL 32259
curypandj@comcast.net



Hong Wang

From: dbergamini0550@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doris Bergamini <dbergamini0550
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:37 PM

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
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has aiready put many of
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even

more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power
their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens -and customers
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

Doris Bergamini

Safety Harbor, FL 34695
dbergamini0550@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: mraiman127@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Raiman <mraiman127
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

Mary Raiman
Bradenton, FL 34208
mraiman127@aol.com



Hong Wang

From: dlawrenceblake@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dionne Lawrence
<dlawrenceblake@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support iocal jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Dionne Lawrence

Boynton Beach, FL. 33473
dlawrenceblake@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: enortiz321@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily Ortiz <enortiz321
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:21 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

| implore you to consider the impact of rescinding solar rights in the state of Florida. We are living through unprecedented
times in which many Floridians are out of work and navigating through the difficult new world of COVID-19. Fires are
burning across western America and monstrous storms are forming in the Atlantic, now, more than ever is the time to

uplift renewable energy.

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less ~ in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Emily Ortiz
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951



Hong Wang

From: gmwoody22@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Woodruff <gmwoody22
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

more uncertainty here in Fiorida.

Our current net. metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power
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

Glenn Woodruff

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
gmwoody22@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: dcsantana378@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Carrero <dcsantana378
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

David Carrero
Jacksonville, FL 32244
dcsantana378@gmail.com



Hong Wang

From: windimt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tanya Guiler
<windimt@everyactioncustom.com>

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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer’ was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
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
Tanya Guiler
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33321



Hong Wang

From: greg.moyer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Greg Moyer
<greg.moyer@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Greg Moyer

Lithia, FL 33547
greg.moyer@gmail.com



HonMang

From: justin.h.beales@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Justin Beales
<justin.h.beales@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4:36 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham .

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

Qur current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power
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

Justin Beales

Melbourne, FL 32935
justin.h.beales@gmail.com



Honc_;lVang

From: mpolsky@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Polsky
<mpolsky@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:36 PM

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

Mark Polsky

Hollyweod, FL 33021
mpolsky@suncoastmarketing.com



Hong Wang

From: steviemoon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven Turney
<steviemoon@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Steven Turney

Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33306
steviemoon@comcast.net



Hong Wang

From: raquel.fernandez@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Raquel Fernandez
<raquel.fernandez@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4.34 PM

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
Raquel Fernandez
9533 Wickham Way Orlando, FL 32836-5525



Hong Wang

From: Lizbeth Simpson <Lizbeth.Simpson.38159338@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 5:54 PM

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

Lizbeth Simpson

3458 Mainlands Blvd S
Pinellas Park, FL. 33782



HonglVang

From: NARUC-ELEC-S <naruc-elec-s-lists@lists.naruc.org> on behalf of Jennifer M. Murphy
<jmurphy@naruc.org>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 5:19 PM

To: 'naruc-ssere-s@lists.naruc.org'; ‘'naruc-ere-s@lists.naruc.org’; 'naruc-elec-s@lists.naruc.org’;

'naruc-ci-s@lists.naruc.org'; 'naruc-ssci-s@lists.naruc.org'; 'naruc-sselecrel-
s@lists.naruc.org’; 'naruc-sselec-s@lists.naruc.org'’; naruc-ssrd-s@lists.naruc.org;, 'naruc-gas-
s@lists.naruc.org’; 'naruc-ssgas-s@lists.naruc.org'

Subject: [NARUC-ELEC-S] FERC issues DER Aggregation Final Rule - Order 2222 - RM18-9

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Dear Commissioners and staff of the Committees on Electricity, ERE, Critical Infrastructure, Gas and Rate
Design:

Yesterday FERC issued a Final Rule in the Distributed Energy Resource Aggregations in RTOs/ISOs (Item E-1
below) based on a 2 to 1 vote, with Comm, Danly dissenting. Unfortunately, FERC did not include the opt out
we requested, though it did provide an out in for small utilities. The opt out discussion begins with Paragraph
45 (page 36 of the PDF). Comm. Danly’s dissent, which can be found at the end of the Order, argues that
FERC should have provided the opt out we requested.

We are arranging with FERC to provide us with a briefing on the Final Rule. It is tentatively scheduled for
Sept. 29t at 3:30 pm Eastern and I will send out an announcement once it has been finalized.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Jennifer

Jennifer M. Murphy

Director of Energy Policy and Senior Counsel

National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners

1101 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20005
202.898.1350 jmurphy(@naruc.org WWW.Naruc.org

From: FERC - State Relations [mailto:FERCStateRelations@ferc.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 7:49 AM
Subject: Items from yesterday's FERC open meeting

To: Commissioners and Staff
Governors Energy Policy Advisers
NASUCA
RTO/ISO

From: State Outreach
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Below are items from yesterday’s open meeting that may be of interest to you:



E-1 - Participation of Distributed Energy Resource Aggregations in Markets Operated by Regional
Transmission Organizations and Independent System Operator News Release | Chatterjee Statement |

Glick Statement | Order 2222

E-2 - Equipment and Services Produced or Provided by Certain Entities Identified as Risks to National
Security News Release | NOI

E-5 - FERC authorizes a final rule
Electric Reliability Organization Proposal to Retire Requirements in Reliability Standards Under the NERC

Standards Efficiency Review, Docket Nos. RM19-16-000 and RM19-17-000. This final rule approves the
retirement of 18 Reliability Standard requirements requested by the North American Electric Reliability
Corporation (NERC), and remands proposed Reliability Standard FAC-008-4 for further consideration by
NERC. The final rule concludes that the 18 Reliability Standard requirements being retired (1) provide little or
no reliability benefit, (2) are administrative in nature or relate expressly to commercial or business practices or
(3) are redundant with other Reliability Standards. DECISION

A-3 Recent Changes in Commission Rehearing Practice Staff Presentation

Keith Masi?
(202) 502-6850




Hongl Wagg

From: William Beaton <wbeaton@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann;
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most eiectricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
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

William Beaton

Mr William Beaton
wbeaton@gmail.com

3610 S Ocean Blvd. #603

South Palm Beach, Florida 33480





